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To:

From:

Sent: Mon 10/19/2020 4.23.24 PM

Subject: RE: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Received: Mon 10/19/2020 4:23:25 PM

Dog EEEDit 1s al prachi JERE
er in 1eder geval bij.BES eb ik geprobeerd over te halen. Denk wel dat dat 1s gelukt. Z1j 1s

die dag vrij, maar 1k heb vakantie. Vonden we

on
ik een eerlijke investering van beide kanten

Maar we moeten nu groen hicht van . Dan kunnen we verder. Goedkeuring amendement duurt veel langer.

Groet

Van:

Datum: 19 oktober 2020 om 17:33:13 CEST

Aan: 5.1.2e

Onderwerp: RE: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Hi

Ik kan alleen tussen 15 en 15.30.lk hoop dat I © ok aanwezig kunnen zijn. Groet, [EEE
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 16:12

To: , J @ec.europa.eu’

 -.. .

;

Ce:

Subject: RE: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Dear all

| will as to arrange a conference call on Thursday 22 from 15-16 hours tot discuss WP6 activities.

Kind regards
5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: dinsdag 13 oktober 2020 15:21

Dec.europa.eu>; @ec.europa.eu’

Dec.europa.eu>;

5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>;

@rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>;
5.1.2e

Subject: RE: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Importance: High

Dear all

| understand it is helpful to include to the link to the doodle in the mail.

https://datumprikker.nl/pwxfi3uzpeb7rbda

Looking forward to your responses. If you need any alternative dates/times please let me know.

Kind regards
ST

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Centre for Infectious Disease Research, Diagnostics and Laboratory Surveillance (IDS)
Centre for infectious Disease Control (Cib)
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
P.0.Box 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven, the Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Phone: +3IEE



957596

Mobile: +31
e-mail:

BIG no:

from:ICA
Sent: dinsdag 13 oktober 2020 13:39

@ec.europa.eu’

@ec.europa.eu>;

dec.europa.eu>;

@ecdc.europa.eu>;
orm. IE@rivm.nl>;

@rivm.nl>

@ec.europa.eu’ JIIIERICIMM@eceuropa eu>; Heh.i>
Subject: RE: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Importance: High

Dear all

| made a doodle (“datumprikker”) for a conference call later this week on WP6 activities. Unfortunately only RIVM colleagues reacted up till

know, whereas EC and ECDC contributions are of particular importance. Could please check whether there is any possibility to participate any of

the suggested timeslots? Otherwise we very much appreciate alternative dates and times.

Kind regards

2e

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

Phone: +31
5.1.20

Mobile: +31]
e-mail: rivm.nl

BIG no: 5.1.2e

From: 1.2e

Sent: maandag 12 oktober 2020 17:38

wec.europa.eu,

@ecdc.europa.eu>;

@rivm.nl>;

@rivm.nl>

@ec.europa.eu’ ec.europa.eu>

Subject: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Dear all

As reported previously and discussed in the SHARP steering committee, we would value a discussion with ECDC and EC on the planned revised

tasks for WP6, and particularly 6.2 and 6.3, dealing with testing strategies and citizen involvement.

We are in the process of finalizing the amendments on WP6, but need to align on expectations and agreement that we are doing the right things
in terms of needs, timeliness and preventing repeting actions.

My plan is to send you all a doodle (datumprikker in dutch). Hope we find a mutually acceptable date and time.

Kind regards
£ 51.2e

nes—a.arnser and Laboratory Surveillance (IDS)

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

Mobile:+31

e-mail:

BIG no

From: ec.europa.eu ec.europa.eu>

Sent: dinsdag 6 oktober 2020 08:41

To:ee IIEEEToc uropa.cu;IIERERS@ < c.curopa.cu
cer BESET© ivi. n>
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Subject: FW: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Importance: High

Dear all,

Dr Voordouw has had difficulty reaching you, so | am sending this email again.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

European Commission

Joint Research Centre

Text and Data Mining

European Commission
—

Building 44 00/019 - 21020 Ispra, Italy

From: | ERERII <bettie.voordouw @rivm.ni>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 11:46 AM

To:IEEE>< c .curopa.cu>
Subject: FW: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Importance: High

pearl REY
Hope this mail still finds you well.

| sent the mail below to the EC mail addresses you forwarded my previous mail to.

But | get a notification that all 3 addresses are undeliverable.

Could you please help me with the correct addresses?

Thanks!

Kind regards

5.1.26 5.1.26 5.1.2e

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

6 ecdc.europa.cu> | EIN
@ec.europa.eu;

2 ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: TC on WP6 activities JA SHARP

Importance: High

Dear ECDC and WHO colleagues,
Last week during the steering committee of JA SHARP and prior to that meeting we discussed and mailed the need to discuss our revised plans
for task 6.2. and particularly the activities conce3rning the citizens-interviews and the test-strategies.

We already proposed a TC. Could you please indicate date and time that suits you best?

| could try a doodle if that helps? But | do not know who you think is most critical to attends. So please let me know.

Looking at my own agenda -next week in the afternoons is most promising

Hope to hear from you

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

Phone: +31 302744261

@ec.europa.eu’ ec.europa.eu>; ecdc.europa.eu’

( .europa.eu) ecdc.europa.eu>; rivm.nl>

@thl.fi>

Subject: FW: Feedback on WP6 task revisions before 25 SEPTEMBER 2020

Dear 5.1.2e

You just received the mail below, which | sent to WP6 partners.

In addition to the feedback requested, | would like to see if there is a possibility to have a TC with the 2 of you on short notice (eg next week) on

the present necessity of some of these subtasks ( particularly the one on test strategies).
| understood from the coordinators that there are EU initiatives and activities ongoing which may make some of the planned activities in WP6

superfluous.
We would very much appreciate a discussion on this in order to refine WP6 tasks to those activities that are truly needed and will most likely be

effective.

Hope you are both available next week. If so please let know what time is most suitable.

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

Phone: oe 5 |Mobile:+31

e-mail: 5.1.2e @rivm.nl

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: vrijdag 18 september 2020 13:10

sante.gouv.fr>;

gouv.fr>; nijz.si;

Subject: Feedback on WP6 task revisions before 25 SEPTEMBER 2020

Dear WP6 partners

As you know one of the pillars of WP6 plans was simulation of disease X scenario. The present SARS-CoV-2 pandemic has brought

this scenario into real life.

The consequence for WP6 is that the planned tasks relating to disease X are probably superfluous and we thus needed to make

quite extensive changes to our workplan.
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5.1.2i Concept

Could you please send your answers to the questions above before FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 25, 2020 AOB, so we can use your input
to adapt the plans of task 6.2. to better accommodate the SHARP partners countries your country’s needs, to prevent

duplication of actions and/or conduct of unnecessary or superfluous activities and to enhance feasibility of actions.

Thank you very much!! We need your input to assure WP6 activities remain valid within this new situation.

On behalf of the WP6 leads,

5.1.2¢e 5.1.2e

-]

Centre for Infectious Disease Research, Diagnostics and Laboratory Surveillance (IDS)
Centre for infectious Disease Control (Cib)
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIV)
P.0.Box 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven, the Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

Phone: +3

Mobile:+3

e-mail

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent ofdit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordtu verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en

het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivin.nlDe Zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the

message. RIVM accepts no lability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission ofmessages.
www.rivim.nlen Committed to heaith and sustainability


